

Prequalification Invitation Reference No. Q096344

Maintenance Services for MVAC System at Investment Properties
Prequalification Questionnaire for Prospective Contractor

General Instructions	
The responses to Section 1 to 6 below by applicants for prequalification shall provide complete, true, accurate and up to date information required to enable the MTR Corporation Limited (the Corporation) to prequalify a company (the Applicant) to tender for the Contract(s) as described in the Prequalification Questionnaire.

When completing this Prequalification Questionnaire, Applicants shall be aware of the following conditions:

a) The Corporation shall treat all responses in this Prequalification Questionnaire as confidential and undertakes not to disclose the responses to others (with the exception of the Corporation's financial, legal and insurance advisors and the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, as appropriate, during the prequalification and the tender assessment period).

b) Completion of the Prequalification Questionnaire shall not bind the Corporation to invite an Applicant to submit a tender and no reasons shall be given for the exclusion of unsuccessful Applicants.

c) The composition of the list of tenderers shall rest entirely with the Corporation and its decisions shall be final.

d) In the event that the applicant has or may have a conflict of interest which may affect its judgment in relation to the contract or its ability to properly discharge the works or services to be delivered (including dealings with third parties), then the applicant shall immediately notify the Corporation as to the nature of the conflict or potential conflict of interest and thereafter shall discuss and agree with the Corporation what action is necessary to resolve the conflict.

e) The Applicant shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, employees, agents and subcontractors shall not, offer or give any advantage as defined in the Prevention of Bribery Ordinance (Cap. 201) to any employee or agent of the Corporation. Any breach of or non-compliance of this condition by the Applicant shall, without affecting its liability for such breach or non-compliance, result in its application not being considered.



Submission of Information for Prequalification


Guide for Submission

Please fill in all cells highlighted in yellow.

Submitted by
	Company name:
	

	Contact person:
	

	Title:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	Email address:
	

	Date:
	

	
Authorized Signature : 
	




Section 1 – Company Profile

	Item
	Detailed Information
	Index No.
	Submitted
(Yes/No)

	Company Profile

	(Please submit company profile in the form of appendix with Index No. 1.)
	1


	

	Year of company establishment

	Established in ___________
(Please submit copy of Business Registration Certificate in the form of appendix with Index No. 1.)
	1
	

	Organization Chart and number of employees
	(Please submit organization chart in the form of appendix with Index No. 1.)
	1


	

	Registered Specialists Contractor Certificate 
	(Please submit related certificate in the form of appendix with Index No. 1)
	1
	





Section 2.1 – Job Reference in the Past 8 years (Index 2)

	Item
	Job Reference on maintenance service of MVAC System in the past 8 years
(based on Contract commencement date) 
with contract value from HK$10M to HK$15M
 
	

	1
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	
2
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	3
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	4
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	



	5
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	



Section 2.2 – Job Reference in the Past 8 years (Index 2)
	
Item
	Job Reference on maintenance service of MVAC System in the past 8 years
(based on Contract commencement date) with contract value over HK$15M
 
	

	1
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	2
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	3
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	




	4
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	
	
	
	

	5
	Shopping Malls / Commercial Buildings
	

	
	Name of Client
	
	

	
	Name of Shopping Mall / Commercial Building
	
	

	
	Site Location
	
	

	
	Description of Contract Works
	
	

	
	Contract Commencement
	
	

	
	Completion Date
	
	

	
	Contract Value (HK$)
	
	

	
	
	
	



**Note: Please attach client’s complimentary letter in the form of appendix with Index No. 2, if any



(Please insert page and table beyond this page for more job reference when necessary)


Section 3 – Management and Project team

	Item
	Detailed Information
	Index No.
	Submitted
(Yes/No)

	Manpower Resources of the Company
	(Please provide the information below and attach C.V & other related information in the form of appendix with Index No. 3, if any)
	3
	



	1
	Project Team – Project Director

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	



	2
	Project Team – Project Manager

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	



	3
	Project Team – Site Agent / Foreman

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	

	
	Name of Employee
	

	
	Year of Relevant Experience
	

	
	C.V. to attach (Y/N)
	



(Please insert page and table beyond this page for more key personals when necessary)
	4
	Project Team – Direct Technical Staff

	
	Number of Direct Technical Staff
	




Section 4 – Quality Management System

	Item
	Detailed Information
	Index No.
	Submitted
(Yes/No)

	
Safety Management

	Safety Policy
	(Please provide related documents in the form of appendix with Index No. 4)
	4
	

	Safety Management Plan / Manual
	(Please provide related documents in the form of appendix with Index No. 4)
	
4
	

	Safety Management System 
(e.g. ISO 45001)
	(Please provide related documents including ISO certificate in the form of Index No. 4)
	4
	

	Environment Management

	Environmental Management Policy
	(Please provide related documents in the form of Index No. 5)
	5
	

	Environmental Management System
(e.g. ISO 14001)
	(Please provide related documents including ISO certificate in the form of Index No. 5)
	5
	

	Quality Management

	Quality Management System including
ISO 9001 certificates or equivalent

	(Please provide related certificates in the form of appendix with Index No. 6, if any)
	6
	





Section 5 – Supplier Code of Practice
Applicant is required to comply with the Corporation’s Supplier Code of Conduct.  This provides an ethical and behavioural framework for contractor doing business with the Corporation. 

	Supplier Code of Practice

	This Supplier Code of Practice (the “Code”) provides an ethical and behavioural framework for the Corporation’s suppliers/ contractors/ consultants (herein collectively referred to as a “Supplier”) in Hong Kong and overseas.  All Suppliers are required to comply with the Code when doing business with the Corporation.  Suppliers shall communicate with their workforce (including directors, officers, employees, contractors and consultants) to ensure that they comply with the Code. 
 The Corporation reserves the right, upon reasonable notice, to conduct Supplier audits to verify compliance with the Code.   The Corporation also reserves the right to request certification from a Supplier that the workforce has read, understood and acknowledges compliance with the Code.  Any violation of the Code shall be considered a material breach of the contract/order by the Supplier.

	1
	Ethical Standards 
The Supplier shall uphold high ethical standards in all aspects of its operation, including:
· Compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
· Maintenance of confidentiality
· Anti-bribery and corruption (including the soliciting or accepting of advantages)
· Open and fair competition

	2
	Human and Labour Rights
The Supplier shall support the principles of the United Nations Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the International Labour Organization Declaration of Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work, the OECD Principles of Corporate Governance, the United Nations Global Compact and shall comply with relevant laws and regulations in their respective countries in the following areas:
· Child Labour
· Forced Labour
· Anti-Slavery and Human Trafficking
· Health and Safety
· Wages and Working Hours
· Discrimination
· Discipline
· Freedom of Association

	3
	Environment
The Supplier shall manage and minimize the environmental impact of their business and commit to continuously improving their environmental management and monitoring systems to comply with all applicable laws and regulations and keep pace with best practices.

	4
	Supply Chain Management
The Supplier shall ensure full compliance with the Code by its own suppliers, subcontractors and other business partners.




On behalf of the management and staff, I confirm full compliance with this Ethical Code of Conduct.
(to be signed by the Chairman, CEO, Human Resources Director or a member of Senior Management)

	Signature:
	
	
	Date:
	

	Name / Title:
	
	
	Company:
	

	And
	
	
	
	

	Signature:
	
	
	Date:
	

	Name / Title:
	
	
	Company:
	




Section 6 – Questionnaire and Document To Be Submitted

	Item
	Detailed Information
	Index No.
	Submitted
(Yes/No)

	Audited Financial Statements for last 3 Years.
	(Please provide the document in the form of appendix with Index No. 7)
	
7


	

	Corporate Responsibility Questionnaire
	(Please complete and sign the document as attached below in the form of appendix with Index No. 8) 


	
8



	

	Environmental Management Questionnaire
	(Please complete and sign the document as attached below in the form of appendix with Index No. 9)


	
9



	

	Disclose Potential Conflict Interest, if any
	(Please disclose any potential conflict of interest that may have for taking up this Contract and provide details in the form of appendix with Index No. 10)
	
10
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Corporate Responsibility Questionnaire.pdf
Corporate Responsibility Questionnaire {3 E(ERI%E

Note: For Joint Venture, each partner shall complete this questionnaire separately

1.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Company Information A\ S0}

Company Name (English) 2\ S| 37 44F5:

Company Name (Chinese) /A & HP 7 44 7%:

Business Nature /\&|EF A

Manufacturing Bl 2% d Consultancy &8 O
Trading/Agent/Distributor & 5 /{CFE/ 7584 O Works/Maintenance Tf2/4EE O
Services R ¥%52% O

Others (please specify) Eifi

Total No. of Employees 482 T A 0 <50 0 51-99 O >100

Representative/Contact Person for Corporate Responsibility (CoR) /S EfE{XFE/HEER A

Name #:44:

Position H&fi7:

Major CoR Duties F-F {3 B (T T {F#ifE:

Tel. No. BEEEL5RAE: Mobile No. S EhSERE:

E-mail ZEE M4

Corporate Responsibility Policy 1 2 EEBER
Does your company have a Corporate Responsibility policy? (If yes, please attach the policy)
BAFEARNAEREER? 0F, B HZEBCERIAR-

Yes H O No 4 [J

VAR

Does your company periodically review and update the Corporate Responsibility policy?
BEAEEGH E IR SOEZBER?

Yes within the past year Yes within the past 2 years No
e E—HEAN O TEEEREAN O fm O

Is your company a member of any global Corporate Responsibility initiatives (e.g. Global Compact)?

HAFEE R ESE R (EEIERAERAIR R, $140 Global Compact?

E=tral

If yes, please specify 417, 557HH:
Yes H O No i [J

VAR

Does your company have any Corporate Responsibility certification (e.g. SA8000 or AA1000 or others)?
BEAFEEAETRSETR LR, (F141 SA8000 = AA1000 B HAH)?
If yes, please specify 417, H:RHH:

Yes H O No it (]

AR






3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Does your company follow the ISO 26000 Guidelines on Social Responsibility?
BAFEGAHRA 150 26000 tH & H(THE5(?

Yes /H O No # []
Does your company have any Environmental certification (e.g. ISO 14001)?
BEAFEERETRR ARG, F411S0 140017
If yes, please specify 417, 57 HH:

Yes H O No i [
Does your company have any Health & Safety certification (e.g. OHSAS 18001)?
BN RO AEIRE L 24505, (141 OHSAS 18001)?
If yes, please specify 417, sH:RHH:

Yes /H O No # []
What Corporate Responsibility initiatives have your company undertaken?
BEAEHEGHETLU T MEREHE?
(i) Ethical Standards & {E5FHI]
Compliance with all applicable laws/regulations
PR HRE /AR Yes 5 O No fiE [
Confidentiality (e.g. Data Protection and Privacy Policy/System)
ORE (B 4EE B RINIRLREUR/ 2:470) Yes 5 O No i [
Open and fair competition /NG F 2N R Yes 5 O No it (]
Anti-bribery and Corruption Policy KZHERE K &5 E5R Yes H O No it ]
Code of Conduct T {EIESFI55] Yes 5 O No 48 [
Others ELAth
Any additional information ELft & 75
(i) Human and Labour Rights AR %5 THEZS
Prohibition of Child Labour Z& || {fi FHE T. Yes A O No i O
Prohibition of Illegal Labour Z& [|-{g FIEA%S T Yes 5 O No 4 O
Health and Safety Working Conditions f & {5 & 224 Yes H O No fit [
Minimum wages and/or Maximum working Hours
BB R/ B e L Yes 5 O No fi [
Non-Discrimination (e.g. Gender, Race, Colour, Religion, Age, Disability)
ISR (B0, T, 6, S22, i, 780R) Yes A O No fit O
Lawful and Reasonable Discipline &4 & & AR E Yes A O No i O
Freedom of Association H I A T & Yes A O No i O

AR





Others EAth

Any additional information EAT## 75

(i) Environmental Protection ¥5iE{RE

Hazardous Substance Management Policy/System

FRHA EVEBUER/ 24 Yes 5 O No fiit O
Waste Management Policy/System BEV i BHEL SR/ Z47¢ Yes H O No fi O
Green Procurement Policy 4k BRI ELR Yes H O No fi O
Adopt green specifications where possible
FERAHBRIIFEIBEDR Yes A O No fi O
Any additional information E A&7
Specific Environmental Targets or Objectives (BIREIR{E T /E EHAE):
Carbon Emission Reduction Ji/ViRHER & Yes A O No 4 O
Energy Conservation Ei&JRE R Yes H O No fi [
Water Conservation §i&J7KJH Yes 5 O No it [
Waste Reduction Ji/INEE Yes 5 O No it [
Noise Reduction JE/ D% Yes 5 O No it [
(iv) Consumer Protection JH & F (R
Adopt UN Guidelines for Consumer Protection
PR S B E A RS | Yes O No fiit O
Avoid Hazardous Products (e.g. Restriction of hazardous substances)
HERHAEYE (PIRNER, B R IRHEAEEEEYEES

Yes A O No fiit (I
Protecting Consumers Health and Safety (e.g. Safety Guidelines)
IRIEH BB L2 (B2 2155]) Yes 5 O No fi O
Consumer Dispute Resolution (e.g. 1ISO 10001, 1SO10002, 1ISO10003)
R BB PR Tk Yes H O No 4 (I

Others At

Any additional information EL A7






(v) Supply Chain Management L& i T

Ensure full compliance with the Corporation’s Supplier Code of Practice by your company’s suppliers,
Subcontractors and other business partners
HEPRE N EIHIHETERS, 7378 LUK EL RS Ok s <7 B 8 BEIE RS 1T Ry ~F R
Yes 5 O No fit OJ
If yes, please briefly describe how your company ensure the compliance of supply chain:

W, 55 RS ER B S AT OR At e s <7 lif T Ry~

3.9 Does your company have any Corporate Responsibility targets or objectives? (if yes, please attach relevant
document)

BEAEAGE] TEEEEEE? W0, @B EHBEE R,
Yes A5 O No fi [J

4. Monitoring System E&EH&H]
4.1 Does your company have any system for monitoring supply chain’s compliance to the above targets?
BA A G E R E R DRI B 2 0L E SRR EHER?

Yes 50O No i ]

If yes, please attach relevant document or specify below 417, 5T _FAH B E R SULE LLER HH:

4.2 Does your company have any policy and procedures to avoid conflict of interests in the course of your
business activities?

BN EIA BT SR AR Fr 25 2 0 7 A F| 2 7 282
Yes H O No i [
If yes, please attach relevant document or specify below #17, 5 - AH A& RIS AE FLEREA:






4.3 Please declare any potential conflict of interests with regard to your existing customers in competition with
the Corporation’s businesses.

oA FR R AT BLA N B HYSE RS LA VEAEA S B2 s FVEL A 2 P &R

4.4 Please confirm that you will declare any conflict of interest for future customers in competition with the
Corporation’s businesses.

SH RS B AN B G B R (T EL A SRS LR VB N B NS P R =

Yes H O No £ []
Authorized Signature /\ T[] Z5& Date HEHH
Name #:44:

Title k%7
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Environmental Management Questionnaire.pdf
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

Does your company have an environmental policy?

O Yes O No

(Please attach a copy if yes)

Is there an appointed person in your company with responsibility for environmental matters?

O Yes O No

Please identify that person:

What level of authority does this person have? What are his/her duties?

[0 Board level [0 Department level O Part-time

Main Duties:

Does the product/services contain any hazardous materials?

O Yes O No

Please specify:

Are there any special disposal requirements required?

O Yes O No

Please specify:

Do you consider energy use in the design and use of your product/service?

O Yes O No

Please specify:

Do you have a programme for monitoring your current level of environmental performance?

O Yes O No

Please specify:






10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Do you have any environmental targets or objectives for improvement?
Do you have a programme for improvement? Over what timescale?

O Yes O No

Please specify the timescale:

Do you offer a take back service for end of life equipment

O Yes O No

Please specify:

What environmental licences and records (e.g. waste, noise surveys, air emissions, liquid
discharges) does your company hold?

What environmental initiatives has your company undertaken (e.g. waste recycling, green
products and energy conservation)?

Have there been any violations of regulations or complaints on environmental issues in the last 3
years?

Are you aware of MTR’s environmental policy?

O Yes O No

Any comments and suggestions:

Authorized Sighature /\ S|l 0] 2% Date HHH

Name #:44:

Title BekfeT:






